
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) 
Weich, Ron (OLA) 
9/6/2011 3:10:05 PM 
FW: recusals 

I am getting feedback from 	DP 	but thought I would loop you in to where things stand --- L 

Stuart M. Goldberg 
Principal Associate Deputy Attorney General 
United States Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Room 4208 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
(202) 514-2105 

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 3:07 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Cc: Wilkinson, Monty (USAE0); Margolis, David (ODAG) 
Subject: recusals 

Stuart M. Goldberg 
Principal Associate Deputy Attorney General 
United States Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Room 4208 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
(202) 514-2105 

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 3:01 PM 
To: Goldberg c Stuart_(ODAG) 
Subject: RE:: ATF 

i DP 	 i 
i i 
i i 
i i 
i i 

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 2:59 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Subject: RE ATF 

What is the status of the 	DP 

DOJ-FF-59517 



Stuart M. Goldberg 
Principal Associate Deputy Attorney General 
United States Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Room 4208 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

DOJ-FF-59518 
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